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Mastercreation TFS

From: Ravi Shanker
Sent: 12 April 2024 14:55
To: Ritesh Chonkar; Mastercreation TFS; Anil Nayak; Siddhesh Dolas
Cc: Manoj Kumar; Sunil Ojha; Rohith Menon; Sneha Shaikh; Vinit Bandi; Nitesh Malusare; Nikitha Nair
Subject: RE: Urgent & Important : Change of Bank account, Fitshit Health Solutions Pvt Ltd "The Whole Truth"
Attachments: cancelled cheque - 300.pdf

Dear Omkar, 
 
Please update the bank details for further processing. 
 
V2175- Fitshit Health Solutions Pvt Ltd 
 
Regards, 
Ravi 
 

From: Ritesh Chonkar <ritesh@thewholetruthfoods.com>  
Sent: 12 April 2024 14:53 
To: Ravi Shanker <ravi.shanker@travelretail.in> 
Cc: Manoj Kumar <manoj.kumar@travelretail.in>; Sunil Ojha <sunil.ojha@travelretail.in>; Rohith Menon <rohith@thewholetruthfoods.com>; Sneha Shaikh 
<sneha@thewholetruthfoods.com>; Vinit Bandi <vinit@thewholetruthfoods.com>; Nitesh Malusare <nitesh.m@thewholetruthfoods.com>; Nikitha Nair 
<nikitha@thewholetruthfoods.com> 
Subject: Re: Urgent & Important : Change of Bank account, Fitshit Health Solutions Pvt Ltd "The Whole Truth" 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
 
 
Ritesh R Chonkar 
Finance Business Partner 
The Whole Truth Foods 

 You don't often get email from ritesh@thewholetruthfoods.com. Learn why this is important  
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Rebuilding the 🌎’s trust in its food 
https://thewholetruthfoods.com/ 
9819933963 
 
 
On Fri, 12 Apr 2024 at 14:48, Ritesh Chonkar <ritesh@thewholetruthfoods.com> wrote: 

Hi, Team Relay, 
 
This is to inform you that our bank account has been updated. Please find below details of the new bank account details 
 
Account Number: 623705020300 
Account Name: Fitshit Health Solutions Private Limited 
IFSC Code: ICIC0006237 
Account Type: Current Account 
 
We have also attached a copy of the cancelled cheque for your reference.  
Request you to please update the details in your system before the next payment is initiated from your end.  
 
Please revert to this mail with a confirmation once you have updated the bank details. 
 
Thanks & Regards 
Ritesh R Chonkar 
Finance Business Partner 
The Whole Truth Foods 
Rebuilding the 🌎’s trust in its food 
https://thewholetruthfoods.com/ 
9819933963 


